

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Oct 2017 09:13:55 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities Sept 12.docx (101.99 kB)

Attached

We never competed last week's as an FYI.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Brezer, David (CAB)
Sent: October-05-17 5:37 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

... and may we have last week's final to update?

--- David
David Brezer
Executive Coordinator
The Cabinet Office

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 11:18 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

Will do. Is this the confirmed list?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Johnston, John (CAB)

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:45 PM

To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)

Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

Because of the long weekend Rob will want this for EOD Friday.

David and Karen - if you can have your information filled out by tomorrow at 4:00 we can give Martha a day to review.

Thanks,

John

From: Johnston, John (CAB)

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Foster, Robert (CAB)

Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)

Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hey Rob,

Our proposed MYAP watch list for this week:

Cannabis

Cap and Trade and GreenON

Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives

Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform

Corrections Reform

Thanks,

John